
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2016 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Vice Mayor Davidson 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta Warner 

Vacant 

Mark Orgeron 
Gunny St. Germain 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. 

Members of the Quartzsite Common Council may attend either in person or by telephone conferencing. 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 
If you are interested in speaking to the Council during Public Hearings, Communications from Citizens, or other designated agenda items, you must 

fill out a sp eaker card (located on the table inside the front entrance to the Council Chambers) and deliver it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) minutes for their remarks. 

All persons attending the Council meeting, whether speaking to the Council or not, are expected to observe the Council Rules, as well as the rules of 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person interfering with the meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be asked to leave. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
An Executive Session may be called during th e public meeting on any item on this agenda pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-43 l .03(A)(3) for the purpose of 

receiving legal advice. 

CELL PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a courtesy to others please turn off or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters or others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 

the back of the public seating area in order not to interfere with the meeting. 

Items may be discussed earlier or in a different sequence. 
Headphones are available upon request for the hearing impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM COUNCIL 
ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be offered by a person of any religion, faith, 
belief or non-belief Interested persons should contact the Clerk 
for further information. 

ROLL CALL 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM 
CITIZENS - At this time, members of the public may comment on 
matters within the jurisdiction of the Town but not on the agenda. 
For the official record, individuals must state their name. There 
is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. The Council's response is 
limited to responding to criticism, asking staff to review a matter 
commented upon, or asking that a matter be put on a future agenda. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Page 1 of 4 
110816 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



1. 

·2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

PRESENTATIONS; PROCLAMATIONS 

PRESENTATION - Thank you presentation to Dave Anderson 
of MyLaPaz.org. 

PRESENTATION - Report on the Water Department and on 
Water Department relationships with Q-Mountain and Rainbow 
Acres. 

PROCLAMATION - Proclaiming December 17, 2016 as 
Wreaths Across America Day honoring the Veterans at 
Christmastime. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

Administrative items are for Council discussion and action. It is at 
the discretion of the majority of the Council regarding public input 
requests on any Administrative Item. Persons wishing to speak on 
an Administrative Item should complete a Request to Speak Form 
and indicate the Item they wish to address. Council may or may 
not accept public comment. 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check 
series 40907 - 40911 and 40913 - 40947, totaling $206,488.50. 

MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Town 
Council Regular Meeting of October 25, 2016. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Executive session pursuant to A.R.S . § 38-431.03(A)(3) for 
discussion and consultation with the Town Attorney for legal 
advice regarding the Town's Allocation of Colorado River Water 
Rights and the Town's options regarding same. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

Page 2 of 4 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

110816 Regular Town Council Meeting Agenda 



7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

COLORADO RIVER WATER ALLOCATION - Discussion 
and possible action on disposition of Town's Colorado River Water 
Allocation and direction to staff to obtain an offer from the Central 
Arizona Groundwater Replenishment District. 

HOLIDAY TIME OFF - Consideration and possible approval for 
an additional day of Holiday Leave for employees between 
December 23 rd and January 2nd based upon coverage. 

BID AW ARD - Review and possible action to award the bid for 
the sale of the property located at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, 
Arizona. 

LA PAZ COUNTY IGA - Consider approval of an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between La Paz County and 
the Town of Quartzsite for on-call building inspections and plan 

. . 
review services. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY - Discussion and 
possible action to adopt an Economic Development Policy. 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH FUNDING APPLICATIONS 
Review, consideration and possible action to approve applications 
for Community Outreach Funding as forwarded by the Health and 
Development Services Board for award of the 2017 Town 
Promotional Funds. Upon Council's decision, accountability 
contracts will be prepared for the selected organizations, in the 
amounts set by Council. The five applicants: 

• Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and Tourism 
• Quartzsite Business Chamber 
• Quartzsite Historical Society 
• Quartzsite Senior Center 
• The Salvation Army 

HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BOARD 
VACANCY - Consider the appointment of James 'Bubba' White 
to the Health and Development Services Board to replace the 
vacancy created by Elmer London's resignation. The position's 
term will expire November 2019. 

Page 3 of 4 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

110816 Regular Town Council Meeting Agenda 



14. MUNICIPAL UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE Discussion; possible 
VA CAN CY - Consider the appointment of Dan Heaton to the action by MOTION. 
Municipal Utility Administrative Committee to replace the vacancy 
created by Dennis Dole's resignation. The position's term will 
expire January 2019. 

15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - Direction to staff regarding future 
agenda items. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

16. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

17. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

18. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

ADJOURN MOTION to adjourn. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST A REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION BY CONTACTING THE TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE AT 
928-927-4333. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE PLEASE, OR AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO 

ARRANGE ACCOMMODATION. 

COUNCIL MAY NOT ACT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Certification of Posting 
The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 
N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ and The Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave, 
Quartzsite, AZ, on the _ _ day of ____ ~ 2016, at _ a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of 
Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of Quartzsite. 

By: _______________ _, Town Clerk's Office 

Page 4 of 4 
110816 Regular Town Council Meeting Agenda 



QUARTZSITE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Statistical Report October, 2016 

Total Number of Patrons 

Adult Fiction 
Adult Non Fiction 
Paperbacks 
Large Print 
E-Books 
Arizona Books 
Foreign Language 
ILL Sent to other Libraries 
ILL Received from other Libraries 
TOTAL ADULT BOOKS 

Young Adult Fiction 
Young Adult Non-Fiction 
Young Adult Paperback 
Juvenile Fiction 
Juvenile Non-Fiction 
Juvenile Paperback 
Graphic Novel 
MISCELLANEOUS 
Puzzles 
DVD 
VHS 
CD Audio 
Audio Cassettes 
TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Questions 
Reference Questions 
Information 
Kids Computer Use 
Computer Use 
Caregivers Use 
Wireless Usage 
New Patrons Registered 
Meeting Room Use 
Donations 
Magazines 
Volunteers 
After School Program 

3161 
' 439 

129 
156 
196 

2,265 
31 

0 
9 
1. 

3,226 

19 
1 
0 

24 
5 
1 
0 

9 
565 

83 
23 

6 
3,962 

144 
128 
114 
33 

579 
24 

321 
34 
50 

403 
33 

66 hrs. 
256 



Circulation Statistics By Item Report Class: 10/01/2016 to 10/31/2016 

Jtem Report Class Checked Checked 
Renewed In-House Booked 1n Out Use 

000 - 099 4 4 0 0 0 
100- 199 4 3 2 0 0 
200 - 299 2 I 0 0 0 
300 - 399 15 21 7 0 0 
400 - 499 0 0 0 0 0 
500 - 599 10 9 0 2 0 
600 - 699 30 32 4 4 0 
700 - 799 14 20 3 0 0 
800 - 899 8 8 0 0 0 
900 - 999 26 29 14 3 0 
ADV 0 0 0 0 0 
Aud 4 6 3 0 0 
AZ 26 21 5 2 0 
AZNF 5 3 3 0 0 
AZR 0 0 0 0 0 
BC 0 0 0 0 0 
Biography 2 2 0 0 0 
CD ROM 0 0 0 0 0 
CD/AUD 21 23 12 5 0 
Christian Fiction 23 20 2 0 0 
DVD 523 565 92 37 0 
Easy Book 6 5 0 0 0 
eBook 0 0 0 0 0 
Fiction 234 268 68 20 0 
Fiction Large Print 92 J 10 16 9 0 
Fiction Paperback 35 47 8 I 0 
French 0 0 0 0 0 
Graphic Novel 0 0 0 0 0 
J Fiction 13 24 3 . 4 0 
J Non-Fiction 4 5 I 0 0 
J PBK 2 I 0 0 0 
J Spanish 0 0 0 0 0 
Jigsaw puzzle 9 9 4 2 0 
L 2 2 0 0 0 
Large Print Non-Fiction 3 5 0 0 0 
Magazine 0 0 0 0 0 
Mystery 102 J 19 17 8 0 
Mystery Large Print 51 48 9 0 0 
Mystery Paperback 20 21 10 0 0 
Native American I I 0 0 0 
PHA 0 0 0 0 0 
Reference 0 0 0 I 0 
Romance 0 0 0 0 0 
Romance Paperback 22 23 5 I 0 
Science Fiction IO 12 0 0 0 
Science Fiction Paperback 9 10 l I 0 
Spanish 0 0 0 0 0 
Undefined 5 5 I 0 0 
VHS 84 83 0 5 0 
Western l3 l2 2 0 0 
Western Large Print 30 38 4 I 0 
Western Paperback 50 50 3 2 0 
YA Fiction l3 l9 3 7 0 
YA Non-Fiction 0 I 0 0 0 
YA Paperback 0 0 0 I 0 
Total 1527 1685 302 116 0 



OverDrive 
Marketplace-u 
SHOP 
One Copy/One User & Metered Access 

Library statistics 

Website Standard and mobile 

From 10/1/2016 through 10/31/2016 

All unique users with checkouts: 568 

Checkouts 

f Format 

Audiobook 

eBook 

Total 

© OverDrive, Inc. All Rights Reserved 

Search 

... INSIGHTS ... ADMIN CURATE 

All checkouts J 

462 

1,803 

2,265 

QJ 
NEWS 7 

Holds 

I Format 

Audiobook 

eBook 

Total 

Billie Fowler ... 

~!! CARTS 

Southwest Valley Library Consortium (AZ) ... 

No pinned carts 

+ Create cart 
... CHECKOUT I 

SUPPORT FEATURED 

I ¢ RUN NEW REPORT ] 

All holds I 
89 

332 

421 

¢ RUN NEW REPORT 

Privacy Policy I Terms and Conditions 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
COMMON COUNCIL 

PROCLAMATION 

WREATHS ACROSS AMERICA DAY 
December 17, 2016 

WHEREAS, Wreaths Across America is a national nonprofit organization 
founded in 2007 with a mission to "Remember, Honor, Teach and continue to expand 
their annual wreath-laying ceremony''; and 

WHEREAS, Wreaths Across America first began at Arlington National Cemetery 
by Maine businessman, Morrill Worcester, in 1992; and 

WHEREAS, the National Wreaths Across America program spreads their 
message about the importance of remembering our fallen heroes, honoring those who 
serve, and teaching our children about the sacrifices made by veterans and their 
families to preserve our freedoms; and 

WHEREAS, since 2008, Congress has issued a national proclamation officially 
recognizing "Wreaths Across America Day" each December; and 

WHEREAS, Wreaths Across America Day will be held for the first year in the 
Town of Quartzsite; and 

WHEREAS, with our local endeavor to organize, educate and participate in the 
ceremonies, we join with those being held at cemeteries throughout the Nation and in 
other locations in all fifty (50) states and overseas; and 

WHEREAS, the Local Ceremonies like the National Observances teach Every 
Stone Has a Story. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Common Council of the 
Town of Quartzsite, La Paz County, Arizona, truly appreciate the importance of 
honoring those who sacrificed so much to protect our freedoms along with 
demonstrating to our veterans and their families - that we will not forget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we, the Common 
Council of the Town of Quartzsite, La Paz County, Arizona, do hereby proclaim 
DECEMBER 17, 2016, as NATIONAL WREATHS ACROSS AMERICA DAY. 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Given under my hand in these free 
United States in the Town of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, on the 8th day of November, 
two thousand sixteen and to which I 
have caused the Seal of the Town of 
Quartzsite to be affixed and have made 
this proclamation public. 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, November 8, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 
40907-40911 and 40913-40947 totaling $206,488.50. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that at least 
once each month the Council shall review a list of all the bills paid, 
and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should designate the 
check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Jim Ferguson, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 40907-40911 and 40913-
40947 totaling $206,488.50. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check series 
40907-40911 and 40913-40947 totaling $206,488.50. 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 
Check Register/ Revenue 

Horizon Community Bank- Including Checks #40907-40911 and 40913-40947. 

Balances on all cash accounts as of November 4, 2016 

Checking Account 
LGIP Account 

$ 
$ 

WIF A Debt Reserve Account $ 

4,631,809.59 
702,016.39 

9,168.39 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 9/24/16 $ 

YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 11/4/16 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 11/4/16 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 11/4/16 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 11/4/16 $ 

274,047.84 
67,559.34 

754,891.89 
1,400.00 

369,807.39 
750.00 

382,934.50 



Town of Quartzsite 

$ 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security $ 
Medicare $ 
Federal WH $ 
State WH $ 
Retirement $ 
Retirement Loan $ 
Police Retirement $ 
Medical $ 
Dental $ 
Life/VOL Ins $ 
Vision $ 
AFLAC $ 
Misc Deductions $ 

Total : $ 

Employee Net Pay $ 

Employee Count: 50 

Regular Hours: 

Overtime Hours: 

GOHS Grant OT: 

Total Number of Hours: 

67,559.34 

2,669.76 

959.56 

5,308.33 

1,686.80 

1,001.77 

855.77 

2,476.71 

1,521.16 

281.63 

73.31 

188.80 

1,601.28 

855 .73 

19,480.61 

48,078.73 

2632.00 

70.50 

0.00 

2702 .50 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 

Pay Period Dates: 10/09/2016 to 10/22/2016 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 

40897 - 40898 
40899 - 40906 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 2 

Payees Description: 

Police Retirement 

457 Plan 

Profit Sharing Plan 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 

* Note Check #40912 is a Payroll Termination Check to be for pay period 10/23/2016 - 11/05/2016 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 1 

Check Issue Dates: 10/22/2016 - 11/4/2016 Nov 04, 2016 09:54AM 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Check Number= 40897-40947 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

40907 
10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 16.46 Phone Services - Transit 01-230-5048 16.46 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 164.62 Phone Services - Ad min 01-130-5048 164.62 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 181.07 Phone Services - Police 01 -140-5048 181 .07 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 65.85 Phone Services - Magistrate 01-150-5048 65.85 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 49.39 Phone Services - Community Development 01-160-5048 49.39 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 49.39 Phone Services - Library 01-170-5048 49.39 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 32.92 Phone Services - Rec 01-185-5048 32.92 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 49.39 Phone Services - HURF 03-220-5048 49.39 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 16.46 Phone Services - WWTP 15-500-5048 16.46 

10/28/16 40907 Crexendo, Inc. 49.39 Phone Services - Water 16-550-5048 49.39 

Total 40907: 674.94 

40908 
10/28/16 40908 Metlife 2,360.05 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 2,360.05 

Total 40908: 2,360.05 

40909 
10/28/16 40909 Principal Financial Group 584.13 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 584.13 

Total 40909: 584.13 

40910 
10/28/16 40910 Vision Service Plan 368.85 Employee Payroll Decution 01-000-2209 368.85 

Total 40910: 368.85 

40911 
10/31/16 40911 Kansas State Bank 167.59 Principal Capital Lease 01-130-5058 167.59 

10/31/16 40911 Kansas State Bank 36.59 Interest Capital Lease 01-130-5057 36.59 

Total 40911: 204.18 

40913 
10/31/16 40913 APS 686.45 Electric Service 01-185-5048 686.45 

10/31/16 40913 APS 353.35 Electric Service 01 -130-5048 353.35 

10/31/16 40913 APS 128.49 Electric Service 01-170-5048 128.49 

10/31/16 40913 APS 64.25 Electric Service 01-150-5048 64.25 

10/31/16 40913 APS 99.14 Electric Service 01-180-5048 99.14 

10/31/16 40913 APS 1,232.73 Electric Service 03-220-5048 1,232.73 

10/31/16 40913 APS 2,226.84 Electric Service 03-220-5049 2,226.84 

10/31/16 40913 APS 2,117.77 Electric Service 15-500-5048 2,117.77 

10/31/16 40913 APS 7,293.37 Electric Service 16-550-5048 7,293.37 

Total 40913: 14,202.39 

40914 
11/01/16 40914 AAED 100.00 Membership Application Fee - J. Ferguson 01-130-5051 100.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Qwartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 2 

Check Issue Dates: 10/22/2016-11/4/2016 Nov 04, 2016 09:54AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 40914: 100.00 

40915 
11/01/16 40915 ABM 30.35 Planning Review Permit #8076 01 -160-5032 30.35 

Total 40915: 30.35 

40916 
11/01/16 40916 ADPS 652.41 Refund for Utility Overpayment 99-000-1075 652.41 

Total 40916: 652.41 

40917 
11/01/16 40917 Alsco - Steiner Corp 360.90 Mat/Uniform Cleaning Services - PW 03-220-5035 360.90 

11/01/16 40917 Alsco - Steiner Corp 73.70 Mat Cleaning Services - Admin 01-130-5035 73.70 

11/01/16 40917 Alsco - Steiner Corp 91.60 Mat Cleaning Services - Community Ctr 01 -185-5035 91 .60 

11/01/16 40917 Alsco - Steiner Corp 153.50 Mat Cleaning Services - WWTP 15-500-5035 153.50 

Total 40917: 679.70 

40918 
11/01/16 40918 American Custom Tire, Inc 50.45 1 New Tire for trailer - PW 03-220-5040 50.45 ~ -. 

Total 40918: 50.45 

40919 
11/01/16 40919 Aqua Aerobic Systems Inc. 119.07 PLC Unit Screen Control - WWTP 15-500-5091 119.07 

Total 40919: 119.07 

40920 
11/01/16 40920 Arizona Floodplain Mgmt A 350.00 Registration: 2016 Flood Mgmt Conf - J. Ferguson 01-130-5043 350.00 

Total 40920: 350.00 

40921 
11/01/16 40921 Arizona Supreme Court 100.00 Registration: DUI Forensics Conference 01-150-5043 100.00 

Total 40921: 100.00 

40922 
11/01/16 40922 C&D Disposal 107.02 4Yd Commercial Bin Fee - Parks 01-180-5035 107.02 

11/01/16 40922 C&D Disposal 76.17 4Yd Commercial Bin Fee - WWTP 15-500-5035 76.17 

11/01/16 40922 C&D Disposal 53.51 4Yd Commercial Bin Fee - Ad min 01 -130-5035 53.51 

Total 40922: 236.70 

• 
40923 

11/01/16 40923 Centerline Supply West 20.00 18x18 - 5 MPH sign 03-220-5028 20.00 

11/01/16 40923 Centerline Supply West 66.00 Case of white marking paint 03-220-5029 66.00 

Total 40923: 86.00 

40924 
11/01 /16 40924 Crawford Investments, LLC 69.67 Last Utility Pmt - Interim Town Mgr 01-130-5032 69.67 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 3 

Check Issue Dates: 10/22/2016. -11/4/2016 Nov 04, 2016 09:54AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

11/01/16 40924 Crawford Investments, LLC 69.66 Last Utility Pmt - Interim Town Mgr 03-220-5032 69.66 

11/01/16 40924 Crawford Investments, LLC 17.41 Last Utility Pmt - Interim Town Mgr 15-500-5032 17.41 

11/01/16 40924 Crawford Investments, LLC 17.41 Last Utility Pmt - Interim Town Mgr 16-550-5032 17.41 

Total 40924: 174.15 

40925 
11/01/16 40925 Crime Scene, Inc 90.95 Gun Evidence Boxes - Police 01-140-5052 90.95 

Total 40925: 90.95 

40926 
11/01/16 40926 Dinice Ross 68.63 Reimbursement for Palo Verde trees - Cemetery 01 -181-5022 68.63 

Total 40926: 68.63 

40927 
11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 621 .02 FY 16-17 I. T. Contract - M&C 01-110-5036 621 .02 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 6,219.45 FY 16-17 I.T. Contract-Admin 01-130-5036 6,219.45 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 6,841.46 FY 16-171.T. Contract- Police 01-140-5036 6,841.46 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 622.20 FY 16-17 I. T. Contract - Magistrate 01-150-5036 622.20 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 1,865.85 FY 16-17 I.T. Contract- P&Z 01-160-5036 1,865.85 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 3,731.47 FY 16-171.T. Contract- Library 01 -170-5036 3,731 .47 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 1,243.90 FY 16-17 I.T. Contract - Rec 01-185-5036 1,243.90 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 1,865.85 FY 16-171.T. Contract - PW 03-220-5036 1,865.85 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 1,244.40 FY 16-17 1.T. Contract- WWTP 15-500-5036 1,244.40 

11/01/16 40927 Education Consortium Tee 1,244.40 FY 16-17 I.T. Contract- Water 16-550-5036 1,244.40 

Total 40927: 25,500.00 

40928 
11/01/16 40928 Edwards & Ginn, P.C., Inc. 1,500.00 Annual Subscription - Law Enforcement Policies 01 -140-5051 1,500.00 

Total 40928: 1,500.00 

40929 
11/01/16 40929 Faith, Ledyard & Faith, PL 210.09 Special Prosecutor Svcs - Sep 2016 01-120-5072 210.09 

Total 40929: 210.09 

40930 
11/01/16 40930 Fedex 37.31 Shipping to GOHS - Police 01-140-

0

5042 37.31 

11/01/16 40930 Fedex 29.99 Shipping return for repairs - PW 03-220-5042 29.99 

Total 40930: 67.30 

40931 
11/01/16 40931 Fred's Repair 338.74 Tree trimming equipment repairs - Parks 01 -180-5040 338.74 

Total 40931 : 338.74 

40932 
11/01/16 40932 Galls, An Aramark Compan 234.55 1 O Book style badge cases - Police 01-140-5019 234.55 

Total 40932: 234.55 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 4 

Check Issue Dates: 10/22/2016-11/4/2016 Nov 04, 2016 09:54AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice G L Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

40933 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 39.07 Supplies/hardware for vehicle - PW 03-220-5025 39.07 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 1.68 Hardware for bldg main! - Ad min 01-130-5030 1.68 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 1.68 Hardware for bldg main! - Library 01-170-5030 1.68 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 45.69 Keys , key tags & Lock box - Police 01 -140-5022 45.69 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 1.68 Hardware for bldg main! - Court 01-150-5030 1.66 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 5.57 3 keys - Cemetery 01 -161 -5022 5.57 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 3.91 4 pk - AA Batteries 15-500-5022 3.91 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 2.61 Supplies/hardware for vehicle - WW 15-500-5025 2.61 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 216.24 Supplies/hardware for Plant Ops -WWTP 15-500-5050 216.24 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 1.68 Hardware for bldg main! - Water 16-550-5030 1.66 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 3.21 Hardware for bldg main! - WW 15-500-5030 3.21 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 169.67 Irrigation Supplies - Parks 01-180-5066 189.67 

11/01/16 40933 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 35.62 Supplies/hardware for Plant Ops -Water 16-550-5050 35.82 

Total 40933: 548.71 

40934 
11/01/16 40934 Judy Reese 150.00 Deposit Refund for Headstone 01-000-4028 150.00 

Total 40934: 150.00 

40935 
11/01/16 40935 Legend Technical Services 209.70 Laboratory Services - Sewer 15-500-5039 209.70 

11/01/16 40935 Legend Technical Services 443.90 Laboratory Services - WWTP 15-500-5039 443.90 

11/01/16 40935 Legend Technical Services 209.70 Laboratory Services - WWTP 15-500-5039 209.70 

11/01/16 40935 Legend Technical Services 87.00 Laboratory Services - WWTP 15-500-5039 67.00 

11/01/16 40935 Legend Technical Services 30.00 Laboratory Services - WWTP 15-500-5039 30.00 

11/01/16 40935 Legend Technical Services 500.60 Laboratory Services - WWTP 15-500-5039 500.60 

Total 40935: 1,460.90 

40936 
11/01/16 40936 Lusk Plumbing 302.00 Urinal Repair - Police 01-140-5030 302.00 

Total 40936: 302.00 

40937 
11/01/16 40937 Paccar Financial Corp 144,571 .22 Final Pay Out - HURF Dump Truck 03-220-5061 144,571 .22 

Total 40937: 144,571 .22 

40936 
11/01/16 40936 Palo Verde - QTZ Times 795.50 Notice to Sell Property 01-130-5033 795.50 

11/01/16 40938 Palo Verde - QTZ Times 138.56 Job Announcement Maint. Worker 1 - PW 03-220-5033 138.56 

Total 40938: 934.06 

40939 
11/01/16 40939 Quartzsite Senior Center 500.00 Support for Senior Citizens 01-145-5044 500.00 

Total 40939: 500.00 

40940 

11/01/16 40940 River Septic LLC 3,100.00 WWTP Consulting Svcs - Sept 2016 15-500-5032 3,100.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 5 

Check Issue Dates: 10/22/2016-11/4/2016 Nov 04 , 20 16 09:54AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 40940: 3,100.00 

40941 
11/01/16 40941 Sam's Club Credit 21 .51 Supplies for PW Shop 03-220-5022 21 .51 

Total 40941: 21.51 

40942 
11/01/16 40942 Struck W ieneke & Love, PL 21.00 Summit Insurance Claim: 37400-00001-KLW 01-120-5072 21 .00 

Total 40942: 21 .00 

40943 
11/01/16 40943 TDS Telecom 279.75 Phone Services 01 -130-5048 279.75 

11/01/16 40943 TDS Telecom 431.37 Phone Services 01-140-5048 431 .37 

11/01/16 40943 TDS Telecom 303.96 Phone Services 01-150-5048 303.96 

11/01/16 40943 TDS Telecom 156.36 Phone Services 01-170-5048 156.36 

11/01/16 40943 TDS Telecom 73.28 Phone Services 03-220-5048 73.28 

11/01/16 40943 TDS Telecom 350.75 Phone Services 15-500-5048 350.75 

11/01/16 40943 TDS Telecom 335.39 Phone Services 16-550-5048 335.39 

Total 40943: 1,930.86 

40944 
11/01/16 40944 The Lighthouse 121.97 LEns covers for light bars #1406 - Police 01-140-5025 121 .97 

Total 40944: 121 .97 

40945 
11/01/16 40945 Usa Blue Book 109.98 Chlorine Swifttest - Water 16-550-5052 109.98 

11/01/16 40945 Usa Blue Book 309.26 Lab Supplies for WWTP Testing 15-500-5052 309.26 

Total 40945: 419.24 

40946 
11/01/16 40946 Ward Law Offices, PLLC 3,200.00 Prosecutorial Services 01-150-5073 3,200.00 

Total 40946:· 3,200.00 

40947 
11/01/16 40947 West Payment Center 203.40 West Law Info Charges 01-150-5051 203.40 

Total 40947: 203.40 

Grand Totals: 206,488.50 

Grand Totals: 206,488.50 206,488.50- .DO 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, November 8, 2016 

Agenda Item: MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Town Council 
Regular Meeting of October 25, 2016. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk shall 
enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the official record 
of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Town Council Regular Meeting of October 25, 2016. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Minutes of the Town Council Regular 
Meeting of October 25, 2016. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2016, 7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 

The Mayor called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: None 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Council Member St. Germ , i 

ROLL CALL: 

Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Davidson, Qo 
Warner, Council Member St. Germain. 
Absent: Council Member Orgeron. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: None 

Kay Moo ·n explained t at visiti11g the Museum is free to the public and donations are 
accepted. She nnounced there are two new docents, Richard and Patricia Mancell. 
She also than e the To for all its contributions to help the Museum's caretakers 
preserve the To 

Lynda Goldberg sai , she was representing an incredibly dedicated group of folks from 
throughout La Paz County. She said they were the ones that put the Passports to 
Adventure together for the second year. Mrs. Goldberg said she wanted to thank the 
Council for supporting the program again this year. She said the Passports had already 
been distributed throughout the County and Quartzsite. She said she left an invitation to 
the kickoff luncheon for each Council Member. 

Council Member Orgeron joined the meeting at 7:04 p.m. 

Page 1 of 13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Dennis Kuehl, representing the Quartzsite Rotary Club, reminded everyone that on 
November 5, 2016, at 8:00 a.m., the Run, Walk, Rock or Roll 5K event would be held. 
He said that the participants would gather at the courthouse at 8:00 a.m. for registration. 
He said sponsorships are always appreciated and totally accepted. He asked that 
everyone please attend and walk, run, rock or roll. 

Monica Timberlake, wearing her PTA hat, thanked the community for attending the 'Are 
You Smarter than a Fifth-Grader' night. She thanked Council Member Warner, Chief 
Ponce and Philip Cushman for playing. She thanked Counci Member Orgeron for 
moderating the event. 

Shanana Rain Golden-bear reminde 
place at Town Hall on Wednesday, Oct 

1. National Bullying Prevention 

The Mayor read the Proclamation declaring October 2016 National Bullying Prevention 
Month aloud for all to hear. 

2. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REVIEW (FY17 - Q1) - Council Member Warner 
will give a Quarterly Financial Review presentation. 

Council Member Warner gave a presentation regarding the Town's Financial Status for 
the First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017. She provided a brief description of what 
happens in the accounting system at the beginning of the new quarter. She said the two 

Page 2 of 13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



First Quarter goals were to have the Revenue equal to or greater than 25% of budget 
and to have the Expenses equal to or less than 25% of budget. 

Council Member Warner reviewed the Revenue portion of the budget. She showed that 
the General Account, which primarily receives its money from State funding such as 
sales tax income, was under budget. She explained that HURF money is State funding 
of which, typically, a small amount is received in the First Quarter. The HURF Account 
was under budget. 

Council Member Warner next reviewed the Expenses por::tio f the budget. She 
showed that the all of the Accounts' Expenses were under b aget. 

Council Member Warner summarized by stating the T0wn was on target with incoming 
Revenue and well below budget for Expenses with noug mone in the bank to make 
the Town financially sound. 

Everyone thanked Council Member Warner to 

3. ANNUAL VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION DS - The Mayor will read 
aloud the names of the wi ers of the Vo unt er Award Contest and the 
certificates will be presente . 

Jessyka Gardner 

Monica Timberlake 

Jack McElwain 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

4. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 40864 
and 40866-40896, totaling $123,410.37. 

Page 3 of 13 
I 025 I 6 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member Orgeron moved to approve check number 40864 and series 40866-
40896, and Council Member Kelley seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. 
Motion Passed. 

5. MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Town Council Regular 
Meeting held on October 11, 2016. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the minutes of the egular Town Council 
Meeting held on October 11, 2016, and Council Member: aa:(ler seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

6. COMMUNITY OUTREACH FUNDING APPLIC 

award of the 2017 Town Promotio 
accountability contracts will be pr.., 
the amounts set by Council. 

The five applicants: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

The Mayor annoa c d t at the Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and Tourism 
had requested $2,08 , 2. 

Council Member Orgeron said he was confused because he remembered the Council 
gave money to the Area Chamber for the Q-150 already. He asked for clarification of 
the purpose for the requested money. 

Dennis Kuehl spoke regarding the Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and 
Tourism's request for marketing the Town at the Off-Road Expo. 

Page 4 of 13 
l 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member Orgeron said the written application did not show measurability, but 
Dennis Kuehl had explained the measurable outcome. 

The Mayor called for a representative from the Quartzsite Business Chamber of 
Commerce. Cee Carnevale asked if the Council had any questions. 

The Mayor asked how much money was being requested by the Quartzsite Business 
Chamber. 

Mrs. Carnevale explained the Chamber does not ask for a ce :ai aunt. They tell the 
Council what they are trying to do at the Chamber. Shes .i t at whatever the Council 
should give them, they would work with that. 

The Mayor asked who would like to speak i 

amount. She noted that last year t 
expenses, especially insurance. 

The Mayor aske 
membership. 

evious members to come back to be members once 

en the Museum would open. 

Mrs. Mooring s · it woul 0pen on Wednesday, November 2, 2016. She explained that 
the Museum is open \t]ro ghout the year on Thursdays. She spoke of a new program 
called Past Perfect. T.tie Society had received a grant for a program that would put 
historic photos on the internet. The program would be headed by Billie Fowler. 

The Mayor asked if the Museum was still accepting cans and bottles for recycling. Mrs. 
Mooring said yes. 

The Mayor reminded everyone that the discussion was open to the public. He said if 
anyone had any questions for any of the presenters to feel free to ask. 

Page 5 of 13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor asked if there was anyone in the audience from the Quartzsite Senior 
Center. 

Sue MacCracken stood at the lectern and said the Senior Center did not ask for a 
certain amount. She said they just ask for help with their utility bill, which is 
approximately $11,700 so far this year. 

Ms. MacCracken said the Senior Center provides meals for seniors at a reasonable cost 
on a donation-only basis. She said that for anyone in need, theY, Rrovide food . She said 
the Center would appreciate any help the Council could provide 

Council Member Orgeron asked what would be the 
outcome. 

The Mayor asked if the staff were all volunteers, 
all volunteers. 

The Mayor asked Ms. MacCracken ·t she had any idea 
monthly throughout the year. 

Ms. MacCracken said 606 free meals 
September 2016. 

The Mayor said he d" understand that the Senior Center is a cooling center for the 
community. 

The Mayor asked if anyone was in attendance from The Salvation Army. 

May Ann Henley, the newly appointed Manager of The Salvation Army in Quartzsite, 
said she did not put an amount down on the application. 

Page 6 of13 
102516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor explained that the money disbursed is taxpayer money, and for that the 
Town should receive a quantifiable return on the investment. He said the question was 
what The Salvation Army does for the community. 

Ms. Henley explained the store is full of very reasonably priced items that have all been 
donated. She said they assist with power bills and rent according to need as found in 
each application submitted. She said they frequently provide lodging for people who are 
brought to them by the Police. She said these people have sometimes just been in an 
accident or are victims of domestic violence. She said the~ rovide vouchers for 
gasoline for medical appointments and hospital visits for famUy embers. She said 
these services are based on need. 

Ms. Henley answ re J'i1at it looks like 95% stays in Quartzsite. She said the rest goes 
to district fees and i s ranee as a joint budget item. 

The Mayor asked if the Council were inclined to contribute, could they be assured that 
the funds from the Town would stay in Quartzsite. 

Ms. Henley said definitely. 

Council Member Orgeron asked if every donation received in Quartzsite goes to 
Phoenix before 95% of it is returned to Quartzsite. 

Page 7 of 13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Ms. Henley said she would think so. 

Maggie and Gene spoke of revenue from volunteers doing bell ringing . 

Ms. Henley said that bell ringing would happen this year and 100% of that money stays 
in Quartzsite. 

Council Member Kelley said she had run The Salvation Army in the past. She spoke of 
how The Salvation Army does so much to help when needed. She explained that the 
donations are sent to Phoenix for accountability. She said 0enix would let the 
Quartzsite location know how much it could spend each h on each item, such as 
electricity. 

she has never seen so many babies and aske 
them. 

Vice Mayor Davidson 
applicants. 

Monica Timberlake, Chair of the Healt 
was $8,500. 

Monica Timberlake said s e was also concerned with the challenge of the 'gift clause' 
and asked where the l"own stood with that. 

The Mayor said the problem is that measurable outcomes differ for each organization. 
He said it would be up to the staff to work out, when it is time to disburse the money, 
what is the measurable outcome that the Council expects to see for the money given. 

Monica Timberlake said the applicants should tell the Council what they think their 
measurable outcomes will be. 

Page 8 of 13 
I 0251 6 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Council Member Orgeron said the applicants need a target to shoot for and Monica 
Timberlake said they need a goal with a number. 

Starr BearCat said the air conditioning system was starting to go out. She suggested it 
be serviced. She spoke about being in contact with a person that has good connections 
with Blythe's Council. Starr BearCat said Blythe's Council is having special meetings 
regarding the homeless and the people sleeping on the streets and in the doorways of 
the businesses. She said that Council was trying to figure out how to deal with the 
problems. Starr BearCat said their comment was that the Town f Quartzsite was very 
fortunate to have Isaiah and other organizations that help th e eople and whatever 
help the Town could provide is good. Starr BearCat said e Town would start to get 
more of the homeless people from Blythe because Blythe s goif:lg to start running them 
out. 

Mayor Foster asked the Council if they wanted 
table the matter. 

Mayor Foster suggested that each Council Me ber: an tyze the dqeuments and 
individually write up a recommendation for the next meeting regarding how to use the 
$8,500 of available funds for the applicants. 

Council Member Kelley. s "d the o lost two good board members off the Health and 
De elo13 nt Services Boa d becayse they asked for something that was denied them 
and that e Council wolill always see. She said the Council would make the final 
decision as t here the fiurads go. Council Member Kelley said the Board was denied 
seeing the financ1 repo s that the recipients of the Town funds were to send into the 
Town. She said i w , ce a quarter and now it is once a year. She said the Council 
needed to talk the er over because the Council needs to know where the money is 
going. 

Council Member Kelley said the Council needed to see the financial reports that they 
always had before. 

Council Member Orgeron said the Town put out the application, the applicants 
completed the applications to the best of their ability and requested money, and their 
requests are reasonable. He said it does not matter if he personally believes in that 
organization or not. He said he thought the Council should distribute the funds strictly 

Page 9 of 13 
102516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



for the promotion of the Town, not for diapers, and not for anything else, just the 
promotion of the Town. Council Member Orgeron said that was his personal opinion. He 
said the applicants did what the Council requested through the application process. He 
said the Council now needs to make a decision based on what was filled out. 

Council Member Kelley said the Council needed to see where the money went. Council 
Member Orgeron handed the financial reports to Council Member Kelley. 

The Mayor said he just received the download today and had not had enough time to 
digest the applications. He said he would rather take time to o some conscious 
thinking. He said each Council Member should list each or , a ization and what amount 
each should receive. 

Council Member Kelley said she agreed with the Mayor. 

Council Member St. Germain asked if the Council is do·ng what the a er s ggested, 
then why is the Council sending the appliqation for review and consiaeration to the 
Health and Development Services Board first. Hes "d p blem is th he matter is 
on the agenda and Council Members should not w -it until the meeting to ask for 
something else. 

The Mayor mad the public discussion, and Council Member 
Kelley seconded otion. The vote was five in favor and one nay from Council 
Member Orgeron. M tion Passed. 

Council Member Warner asked how the Council was to know what the applicants need 
or want if they did not list a requested dollar amount on their application. 

Council Member St. Germain said the minutes from the Health and Development 
Services Board recommend that each organization should receive $1,700. 

Page 10 of13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor moved to lay the agenda item over and that each Council Member submit 
a report to the staff and the staff compile it to determine the average amounts and 
report back to the Council and put it on the agenda in two weeks for the next meeting. 
Vice Mayor Davidson seconded the motion. The vote was four ayes and two nays. 
The nays were from Council Member St. Germain and Council Member Orgeron. 
Motion Passed. 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

• Executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431 
and consultation for legal advice with the To 
RFQ process for on-call Engineer services. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to adjourn to xec tive Session, and Vice Mayor 
Davidson seconded the motion. The vote was uflanimo s. Motion Rassed. 

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 8:26 p.m. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 8:38 a.m. 

ROLL CALL: 

8. Direction from Mayor and 

9. staff regarding future agenda 

Council Member Warner, asked that the matter of the Colorado River water rights - with 
a report - be placed fl the next agenda. 

Council Member St. Germain asked that an update on the Water Department, 
specifically on the billing problems the Town is experiencing, be placed on the next 
agenda. 

The Mayor said he had meetings with the Arizona Corporation Commission throughout 
the summer concerning the water usage of the two suburban areas of the Town. He 

Page 11 of 13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



asked for a report regarding where Q-Mountain and Rainbow Acres stand in relation to 
the Town's water system. 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

10. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

None 

11. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

Council Member St. Germain announced that on Sat 
Parker, there would be a Veterans Day Parade, whi 
10:00 a.m. and end at about 10:00 p.m. or 10:30 p. . 
dogs and things at the end of the Parade. He sai t at fternoon thee 
Veterans celebration at the Blue Water Casino eginnin at about 1 :0 
Veterans were invited. 

Council Member Warner talked about the excellent JCi>b Mark Goldberg did with the 
calendar and his book of maps containing points o ·nterest around the area of 
Quartzsite. She said there were pict res and maps regardi g the Peace Trail. She said 
they were available around Town. 

12. 

Town Manager Fer uson gave a brief reminder that there is a need for volunteers to 
serve on the Town' oards and commissions. He told the Mayor and Council that there 
were a few Volunteer Interest Statements that had been submitted . He said there were 
some people who wanted to continue on in their current positions on the boards and 
committees. 

Vice Mayor Davidson moved to adjourn, and Council Member Orgeron seconded 
the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADJOURNMENT: 8:46 p.m. 

Page 12 of 13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 25, 2016, of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on October 25, 2016. 

I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 8th day of November 2016 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Page 13 of13 
I 02516 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, November 8, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

BID AWARD - Review and possible action to award the bid for the 
sale of the property located at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, 
Arizona. 

On October 26, 2016, the Town issued a Notice and Intent to Sell Real 
Property and Call for Bids for the Sale of Property Located at 560 
Coyote Street, Quartzsite, Arizona. The deadline for submission of 
sealed bids listed on the Invitation for Bids was Friday, November 4, 
2016 at 12:00 p.m. 

The bid packets were opened and reviewed at the Town Clerk's 
Office, 465 North Plymouth Avenue, Quartzsite, Arizona on 
November 7, 2016, at 3:00 p.m. 

Responsible Person: Jim Ferguson, Town Manager 

Attachment: Notice and Intent to Sell Real Property and Call for Bids Town of 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

Action Requested: Motion to award bid for the sale of the property located at 560 
Coyote Street, Quartzsite, Arizona. 



Project Name: 

NOTICE AND INTENT TO SELL REAL PROPERTY 
AND CALL FOR BIDS 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 

Sale of Property Located at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, Arizona 

Bid Opening Date 

Location of Bid Opening: 

November 7, 2016, at 3:00p.m. 

Office of the Town Clerk, Town Hall 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 85346 

Town Staff Contact: Jim Ferguson, Town Manager 
928-927-4333 

Form of Purchase Contract available at: Town Clerk's Office 
Town of Quartzsite 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 85346 

Date and Location for Submittal of Bids: Sealed bids will be received at the Town of 
Quartzsite ("Town") in the Town Clerk's Office, Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 North Plymouth 
Avenue, Quartzsite, Arizona 85346 until 12:00 noon MST, November 4, 2016, for the purchase 
of real property of the Town of Quartzsite located at 560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, Arizona. 
The legal description for the property is attached to this Notice. 

Any bid received after the time specified will be returned unopened. It is the bidder's 
responsibility to assure offers are received at the above location on or before the specified time. 
The sealed envelope must be clearly marked with the bidder's name and in the lower right hand 
comer of the sealed envelope "OFFER TO PURCHASE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 560 
COYOTE STREET, QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA". 

Copies of the Real Estate Purchase Contract and bidding requirements are available at the 
office of the Town Clerk, Town of Quartzsite, 465 North Plymouth Avenue, Quartzsite, Arizona 
85346. 

Conditions of Sale The sale of the property is contingent upon the following conditions: 

1. Use will be restricted to educational purposes. 

2. Minimum bid of $100,000 plus escrow fees. 

3. If purchaser decides to sell the property in the future, Seller reserves right 
of first refusal to re-purchase property at fair market value. 

PLS:pls 2721146.3 10/17/2016 

1 



Bid Opening: Bids will be opened at the office of the Town Clerk, Town of Quartzsite, 465 
North Plymouth Avenue, Quartzsite, Arizona, and the proposed bid prices will be publicly read 
aloud immediately after the time for receiving bids has expired as set forth above. The Town 
reserves the right to postpone the bid opening date at any time prior to bid opening. 

Right to Reiect Bids: The Town reserves the right to reject any or all bids, waive any 
informality in a bid or to withhold the award for any reason the Town determines. 

Equal Opportunity: The Town is an equal opportunity employer. Minority and women's 
business enterprises are encouraged to submit bids on this Project. 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Publication Dates: 

October 26, 2016 -Parker Pioneer, Quartzsite Times, Palo Verde Valley Times 
October 28, 2016-Palo Verde Valley Times 
November 2, 2016 - Parker Pioneer, Quartzsite Times, Palo Verde Valley Times 

Legal Description: 

Legal Description for Purchase of property 
Town of Quartzsite portion of parcel# 306-18-00lA 

Town of Quartzsite parcel 306-18-00lA described as follows: The West 1/2 of the Northwest 
1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the East 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 
1/4 of Section 22, Township 4 North Range 19 West. 

Portion for Purchase: Beginning at the Southwest comer of the above described parcel, go East 
along the south line 250' to a point thence north 40' to the true point of beginning: thence 
continue_ North 239' to a point: thence East, North of and parallel to the South line, a distance of 
300' to a point: thence South 239' to a point 40' North of the South property _line: thence West 
300' to the True Point of beginning. 

2 

PLS:pls 2721146.3 10/17/2016 



Legal Description for Purchase of property 
Town of Quartzsite portion of parcel# 306-18-00lA 

Town of Quartzsite parcel 306-18-00lA described as follows: The West 1/2 of the Northwest 
1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 and the West 1/2 of the East 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 
1/4 of Section 22, Township 4 North Range 19 West. 

Portion for Purchase: Beginning at the Southwest comer of the above described parcel, go East 
along the south line 250' to a point thence north 40' to the true point of beginning: thence 
continue _North 239' to a point: thence East, North of and parallel to the South line, a distance of 
300' to a point: thence South 239' to a point 40' North of the South property _line: thence West 
300' to the True Point of beginning. 

PLS:pls 2721146.3 10/17/2016 

1 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, November 8, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

LA PAZ COUNTY IGA - Consider approval of an Intergovernmental 
Agreement (IGA) between La Paz County and the Town of 
Quartzsite for on-call building inspections and plan review services. 

The Town's Community Development Services/Planning and Zoning 
Department have recently collaborated with La Paz County's 
counterparts on several issues and have regular communication. 
The Intergovernmental Agreement would provide an opportunity to 
use the County's plan check services and provide a more timely and 
cost-effective plan check process on an as-needed basis. Available 
services will include a timely review, approval and inspection 

process. 

The proposed Intergovernmental Agreement will allow the Town of 

Quartzsite to align our plan check and inspection services with the 
county. 

Responsible Person: Jim Ferguson, Town Manager 

Attachment: Intergovernmental Agreement between La Paz County and Town of 
Quartzsite 

Action Requested: Motion to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with La Paz 
County for Building Inspection and Plan Review services on an as
needed basis, and authorize the Town Manager to execute the 
contract. 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

LA PAZ COUNTY 

AND 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 



THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") made and 
entered into this _ _ day of _______ , 2016, between LA PAZ COUNTY, a political 
subdivision of the State of Arizona (hereinafter "County"), and the TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, an 
Arizona municipal corporation (hereinafter "Town"), collectively the "Parties." 

WITNESS ETH 

WHEREAS, the Town is authorized by A.R.S. §9-101 et seq. and the Town Code 
of the Town of Quartzsite to perform on call building inspections and plan review services within 
its corporate limits; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has requested that County provide on-call building and plan 
review inspection services within its corporate limits; and 

WHEREAS, the County is charged with the performance of building inspections 
and plan review services as provided by A.R.S. Title 11, Chapter 6, County Planning and Zoning 
§ 11 -861 et seq. and its ordinances within the unincorporated areas of La Paz County; and 

WHEREAS, the County has certified personnel able to undertake and complete 
building inspection and plan review service activities within the Town limits; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties have authority to enter into this agreement pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 11 -952. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED BY THE PARTIES HERETO as 
follows: 

1. Services. County shall provide on-call building inspection and plan check 
services to Town within its limits in conformance with the Town Code of the Town of Quartzsite, 
including the currently adopted and applicable Town building codes. County services will be 
provided by workers fully capable, competent, and certified and licensed, as required under 
applicable law, to provide these services. 

2. Term. Said services shall be provided by County for a period of three (3) 
years from the date of execution hereof unless this Agreement is extended by mutual agreement 
of the Parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party may terminate this Agreement during 
its original term or any extension thereof at any time upon giving thirty (30) days prior written 
notice to the other. 

3. Close-Out Timing. County shall present all close out inspection documents 
on any project to Town within two business days of a final inspection. 

4. Compensation. Town shall compensate County for its services rendered 
hereunder at the hourly rate of $40.00 with a minimum charge for any service provided of one
half (1/2) hour. The Town shall pay the County for the services provided within thirty (30) days 
of receipt of County's demand for payment, unless Town disputes any charge. In the event of 
any dispute, payment will be made to County on any disputed charge within thirty (30) days after 
final resolution of the disputed charge. 

CAS:akr 1793077.3 12/20/13 

1 



5. Records and Logs. County shall maintain, in conformance with industry 
standards and to the satisfaction of the Town, logs of all of the County's services provided 
pursuant to this Agreement and provide copies of same to the Town with any demand for 
payment. 

6. Conflict of Interest. This Agreement is subject to the provisions of ARiz. 
REV. STAT. § 38-511. Either Party may cancel this Agreement without penalty or further 
obligations by either Party if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, 
drafting or creating this Agreement on behalf of a Party is, at any time while the Agreement or 
any extension of the Agreement is in effect, an employee of the other Party to the Agreement in 
any capacity or a consultant to the other Party of the Agreement with respect to the subject matter 
of the Agreement. 

7. Gratuities. Either Party may, by written notice to the other Party, cancel 
this Agreement if it is found by a Party that gratuities, in the form of economic opportunity, future 
employment, entertainment, gifts or otherwise, were offered or given by the other Party or any 
agent or representative of the Party to any officer, agent or employee of the Party for the purpose 
of securing this Agreement. 

8. Applicable Law; Venue. In the performance of this Agreement, both Parties 
to the Agreement shall abide by and conform to any and all laws of the United States, the State 
of Arizona, including, but not limited to, federal and state executive orders providing for equal 
employment and procurement opportunities, the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act and 
any other federal or state laws applicable to this Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed 
by the laws of the State of Arizona and a suit pertaining to this Agreement may be brought only 
in courts in Maricopa County, Arizona. 

9. Indemnification. Each Party ( each, an "Indemnitor") agrees, to the extent 
permitted by law, to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other Party (each, an "Indemnitee") 
for, from and against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses 
(including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs and the costs of appellate 
proceedings) to which any Indemnitee may become subject, under any theory of liability 
whatsoever ("Claims"), insofar as such Claims ( or actions in respect thereof) relate to, arise out 
of, or are caused by or based upon the negligent acts, intentional misconduct, errors, mistakes or 
omissions, in connection with the work or services of the Indemnitor, its officers, employees, 
agents, or any tier of subcontractor in the performance of this Agreement. 

10. Insurance. 

10.1 General Insurance Requirements. The Parties mutually agree to 
provide for their respective financial responsibilities relating to liability arising out of this 
Agreement through either the purchase of insurance or the provision of a self-funded insurance 
program. 

10.2 Workers' Compensation Insurance. All Parties to the Agreement 
agree that they are not joint employers for the purpose of workers' compensation coverage. To 
the extent that employees of one Party performs duties on behalf of another Party under this 

CAS:akr 1793077.3 12/20/13 

2 



Agreement, such employee shall be deemed to be an "employee" of both public agencies while 
performing such duty pursuant to this Agreement solely for the purposes of ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 
23-1022 and the Arizona Workers' Compensation laws. The primary employer shall be solely 
liable for any workers' compensation benefits which may accrue. Each Party shall post a notice 
pursuant to the provisions of ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 23-1022 in substantially the following form: 

All employees are hereby further notified that they may be required 
to work under the jurisdiction or control of or within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of another public agency pursuant to an 
intergovernmental agreement or contract, and under such 
circumstances they are deemed by the laws of Arizona to be 
employees of both public agencies for the purposes of workers' 
compensation. 

11. Amendment. This Agreement may be modified only by a written 
amendment signed by the Parties. 

12. Provisions Required by Law. Each and every provision of law and any 
clause required by law to be in the Agreement will be read and enforced as though it were included 
herein and, if through mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted, or is not correctly 
inserted, then upon the application of either Party, the Agreement will promptly be physically 
amended to make such insertion or correction. 

13. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable to the extent 
that any provision or application held to be invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction shall not 
affect any other provision or application of the Agreement which may remain in effect without the 
invalid provision or application. 

14. Assignment. None of the Parties may assign or delegate any of its rights 
hereunder. 

15. Waiver. Failure of any Party to exercise any right or option arising out a 
breach of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or option with respect to any 
subsequent or different breach, or the continuance of any existing breach. 

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, all such counterparts shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument, and 
each of said counterparts shall be deemed original hereof. 

17. Notices and Requests. Any notice or other communication required or 
permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been 
duly given if (A) delivered to the Party at the address set forth below, (B) deposited in the U.S. 
Mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, to the address set forth below, (C) given to 

CAS:akr 1793077.3 12/20/13 

3 



a recognized and reputable overnight delivery service, to the address set forth below or (D) 
delivered by facsimile transmission to the number set forth below: 

A. Town of Quartzsite: 

Notice to: 

With copy to: 

B. La Paz County: 

Notice to: 

With copy to: 

Town of Quartzsite 
465 N. Plymouth Ave 
P.O. Box 2812 
Quartzsite, AZ 85346 
Facsimile: (928) 927-4404 
Attn: Town Manager 

Town of Quartzsite 
465 N. Plymouth Ave 
P.O. Box 2812 
Quartzsite, AZ 85346 
Facsimile: (928) 927-4404 
Attn: Town Clerk 

La Paz County Department of Community Development 
1112 Joshua Ave., Suite 202 
Parker, AZ 85344 
Facsimile: (928) 669-5503 
Attn: Director 

La Paz County Board of Supervisors 
1108 Joshua A venue 
Parker, AZ 85344 
Facsimile: (928) 669-9709 
Attn: Clerk 

or at such other address, and to the attention of such other person or officer, as any Party may 
designate in writing by notice duly given pursuant to this subsection. Notices shall be deemed 
received (A) when delivered to the Party, (B) three business days after being placed in the U.S. 
Mail, properly addressed, with sufficient postage, (C) the following business day after being given 
to a recognized overnight delivery service, with the person giving the notice paying all required 
charges and instructing the delivery service to deliver on the following business day, or (D) when 
received by facsimile transmission during the normal business hours of the recipient. If a copy of 
a notice is also given to a Party's counsel or other recipient, the provisions above governing the 
date on which a notice is deemed to have been received by a Party shall mean and refer to the date 
on which the Party, and not its counsel or other recipient to which a copy of the notice may be 
sent, is deemed to have received the notice. 

18. Agreement Subject to Appropriation. The performance by each Party to 

CAS:akr 1793077.3 12/20/13 

4 



this Agreement of its respective obligations under the Agreement is subject to actual availability 
of funds appropriated by each Party for such purposes. Each Party to the Agreement shall be the 
sole judge and authority in determining the availability of funds under the Agreement and each 
Party shall keep the other Party fully informed as to the availability of funds for its obligations. 
The obligation of each Party to fund any obligation pursuant to the Agreement is a current expense 
of such Party, payable exclusively from such annual appropriations, and is not a general obligation 
or indebtedness of the Party. If the Council or Governing Board of a Party fails to appropriate 
money sufficient to meet its obligations as set forth in the Agreement during any immediately 
succeeding fiscal year, the Agreement shall terminate at the end of the then-current fiscal year and 
the Parties shall thereafter be relieved of any subsequent obligation under the Agreement. 

19. E-verify, Records and Audits. To the extent applicable under ARIZ. REv. 
STAT. § 41-4401, the Parties and their respective subcontractors warrant compliance with all 
federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to their employees and compliance with the 
E-verify requirements under ARIZ. REV. STAT. § 23-214(A). The Parties' or a subcontractor's 
breach of the above-mentioned warranty shall be deemed a material breach of the Agreement and 
may result in the termination of the Agreement by either Party under the terms of this Agreement. 
The Parties each retain the legal right to randomly inspect the papers and records of the other Party 
and the other Parties' subcontractors who work under this Agreement to ensure that the other Party 
and its subcontractors are complying with the above-mentioned warranty. The Parties warrant to 
keep their respective papers and records open for random inspection during normal business hours 
by the other Parties. The Parties and their respective subcontractors shall cooperate with the other 
Parties' random inspections including granting the inspecting Party entry rights onto their 
respective properties to perform the random inspections and waiving their respective rights to keep 
such papers and records confidential. 

20. Miscellaneous. 

20.1 Arbitration. Pursuant to Section 12-1518 of the Arizona Revised 
Statutes, the Parties acknowledge and agree that they will be required to make use of mandatory 
arbitration of any legal action that is filed in the Arizona Superior Court concerning a controversy 
arising out of this Agreement if required by Section 12-133 of the Arizona Revised Statutes. 

20.2 Authority. Each Party represents and warrants to the other that it 
has full power and authority to enter into and perform this Agreement, and that the person(s) 
signing this Agreement on behalf of each Party has(have) been properly authorized and 
empowered to do so. 

20.3 Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement 
between the Parties hereto in connection with the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous 
understandings, communications, arrangements and discussions, whether oral or written, with 
respect to the subject matter hereof. 

20.4 Headings. The division of this Agreement into paragraphs and the 
use of headings are for convenience of reference only and shall not modify or affect the 
interpretation or construction of this Agreement or any of its provisions. 

CAS:akr 1793077.3 12/20/ 13 

5 



20.5 Incorporation of recitals and attachments. The recitals set forth at 
the beginning of this Agreement and the attachments hereto are hereby incorporated into 
Agreement. 

20.6 Non-Discrimination. The Parties agree to comply with all provisions 
and requirements of Arizona Executive Order 2009-09 including flow down of all provisions and 
requirements to any subcontractors. Executive Order 2009-09 supersedes Executive order 99-4 
and amends Executive order 75-5 and is hereby incorporated into this Agreement as if set forth in 
full herein. During the performance of this Agreement, the Parties shall not discriminate against 
any employee, client or any other individual in any way because of that person's age, race, creed, 
color, religion, sex, disability or national origin. 

20.7 Relationship of Parties. This Agreement shall not be construed in 
such a manner as to establish a partnership, joint venture, express or implied agency or employer
employee relationship between the Parties and/or the employees of any Party. No Party shall be 
liable for any debts, accounts, obligations or other liabilities whatsoever of any other, including 
(without limitation) the other Party's obligation to withhold Social Security and income taxes for 
itself or any of its employees. 

20.8 Responsibility. Each Party agrees to be responsible for the conduct 
of its operations and performance of contract obligations and for any accidents or injuries to 
persons or property arising out of acts of omissions by its officers, agents or employees acting in 
the course or scope of their employment while performing duties undertaken pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

20.9 Rights /Obligations of Parties Only. The terms of this Agreement 
are intended only to define the respective rights and obligations of the Parties. Nothing expressed 
herein shall create any rights or duties in favor of any potential third Party beneficiary or other 
person, agency or organization. Nothing expressed herein shall affect the legal liability of any 
Party to this Agreement by imposing any standard of care different from the standard of care 
imposed by law. 

20.10. Survival of terms. Those provisions of this Agreement that, by their 
nature, are intended to survive any expiration or termination of this Agreement shall so survive. 

CAS:akr 1793077.3 12/20/13 

6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the dates 
set forth below. 

"County'' 

LAP AZ COUNTY, a political subdivision 
of the State of Arizona 

By: _ _____________ _ 
DL Wilson 

Its: Chairman, La Paz County Board of 
Supervisors 

Date: --- -----------

ATTEST: 

By: _ _ _____ _______ _ 
Donna J. Hale 

Its: --- ----- -------
Clerk, La Paz County Board of 
Supervisors 

"Town" 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, an Arizona 
municipal corporation 

By: _______ ________ _ 

Its: ___________ ___ _ 

Date: _____________ _ _ 

By: ________ ____ _ 

Its: --------- ----- --

In accordance with the requirements of A.R.S. § 11 -952, the undersigned attorneys 
acknowledge that (i) they have reviewed the above Agreement on behalf of their respective clients 
and that (ii) as to their respective clients only, each attorney has determined that this Agreement is 
in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of 
Arizona. 

County Attorney Attorney for the Town 

By: ___ ________ _ By: _______ ____ _ _ 
Tony Rogers Susan Goodwin 

Its: Deputy, La Paz County Attorney Its: Town Attorney 
Date: _____________ _ Date: _______ ____ ___ _ 

CAS:akr 1793077.3 12/20/13 

7 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, November 8, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BOARD VACANCY - Consider the 
appointment of James 'Bubba' White to the Health and Development 
Services Board to replace the vacancy created by Elmer London's 
resignation. The position's term will expire August 2017. 

The Health and Development Services Board is charged with the following 
duties: to conduct public hearings to determine the needs of Town 
residents with regard to public health needs, including but not exclusive of 
provision of human services and care of the elderly, handicapped and 
developmentally disabled, food bank, information and referral, etc.; and 
Development of Town, including, but not exclusive of, promotion of Town, 
historical preservation, community activities (i.e. fireworks, parade), etc.; 
to enhance the development of the public health and development 
through public forums, seminars and work with other agencies; to review 
requests submitted by non-profit agencies for Town funding and to make 
recommendations to the Council regarding such funding; to assist in the 
development of health care facilities, community services and activities; 
and to assist in developing recommendations to the Council as it concern 
the Town's transit system. 

The Board consists of seven members. Member terms are for a period of 
three years, with terms staggered such that the terms of no more than 
three members shall expire in any one year. 

Currently, three seats are vacant. 

Responsible Person: Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Volunteer Interest Statement for the Health and Development Services 
Board. 

Action Requested: 

• James 'Bubba' White 

Motion to appoint James 'Bubba' White to the Health and Development 
Services Board with a term to expire November 2019. 



Volunteer Interest Statement REcc,v, 
Te>wnoto ED 

llartzsite 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

PO BOX 2812 
QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 

928-927-4333 

ocr-212 .•, 016 

ro~~ CLERk 
' CE 

Office use only: Date Received: _______ Date Exp: _____ _ 

Copies To: ____________________ _ 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEATLY 

Date: /{)¥';l7-/~ J71-Jv/~S 
Name ( last, First, Ml ):. __ W~ /i............,_/ .,,_T/£--'---7/'--/ B...::;;_tl_B~'B-=->A,--'--I---------
Home Address/Po Box: _ _ 

Contact Phone Number: _...a....,,:-~------------,r--~--"~--------
Are You A U.S. Citizen OR Resident Alien: V YES NO -,6,,. - -r,4 

Are you registered to vote in La Paz County: A YES ~ NO • 

Present Employment/Position Held (Optional):___./{t...._,__,e:::..i....U)...L..!..~...::'t!.:.-d-=-------------

Address/Contact Number of Employer: __________________ _ 

Professional/ Civic Activities: /Jar K 'I- Recre..oi7z;)1 [f)h1 m /.5.J'/Oq 

Education /Professional Experience: --------------:-------'----



' i ·, ( ' " . 

I am interested in serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

~Municipal Library Board 
\ 'j 

Park & Recreation Board Personnel Board 

Cent,l;!nnial Board Planning and zoning Board of adjustment 

,A.irport Committee 
'>\" J 

Municipal Property Corp. (?; alth & Development ·::::, 

Municipal Utility Admin Committee ' Cemetery Board 

Vendor, Rv Park & Swap Meet' Municipal Board 

Other: __ ....6,T/1-"'-__,___C--___ _ 

What do you think that you can contribute to the public by serving on this bard, commission, etc: 

Prev/tµJ e~fJerltznl.1~, ,~11. Toucl, w,-th 7hL, -
{!/J_1rtmwJ,lty t1fld. ~:C-5 Cef:forT. 

Are you available to attend early morning meetings? $ YES __ NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meetings? -2( YES __ NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetings? 

tfO, 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more information concerning boards, commissions, etc. please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @ 928-927-

4333. 

Date: /0-~1~ }~ Signature: J4m-,ev /i~ VU
(/ 



I" • 

I 

CHAPTER 20 HEAL TH AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
BOARD 

ARTICLE 

20-1-1 
20-1-2 
20-1-3 
20-1-4 
20-1-5 
20-1-6 
20-1-7 
20-1-8 

Section 

(ORD NO. 06-11) (ORD NO. 10-16) 

20-1 HEAL TH AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BOARD 

20-1-1 

Creation 
Membership and Terms of Office 
Compensation and Expenses 
Officers 
Duties 
Meetings 
Vacancies 
Removal of Members 

Creation 

The Health and Development Services Board of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, is 
hereby created. Staff responsibilities shall be assigned through the Town Manager 
office. 

Section 20-1-2 Membership and Terms of Office 

A. The Health and Development Services Board shall consist of seven (7) members 
who shall be appointed by the Mayor and approved by the Council. 

B. The appointments to this Board shall be for terms of three years each with the 
terms of members so staggered so that the terms of office of no more than three 
members shall expire in any one-year. The initial appointments shall be for two 
members with terms beginning upon the appointment for one year; for two 
members with terms beginning upon their appointment for two year and three 
members with terms beginning upon their appointment for three years. 
Thereafter, upon expiration of their term of office, all new appointments shall be 
appointed for full three-year terms, except that in the event of death or 
resignation of a member, the vacancy shall be filled by appointment of the Mayor, 
subject to the approval of the Council, for the unexpired term. 

C. All members shall be residents of the Town. 

D. No individual shall be appointed to the Board if such individual has received 
funding from the Town either as an individual or an agency, or if such person is 
or was a member of an agency or organization within the last twelve months, or 
has served on the board of any agency or been the employee of any agency that 
has received funding from the Town at any time during the preceding twelve 
months. 

E. No former member of the Health and Development Services Board shall make an 
application to the Town for funding as an individual or an the employee or 

Chapter 20 Health and Development Services Board 
Page 1 of 4 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, November 8, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

MUNICIPAL UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE VACANCY - Consider 
the appointment of Dan Heaton to the Municipal Utility Administrative 
Committee to replace the vacancy created by Dennis Dole's resignation. 
The position's term will expire January 2019. 

The Municipal Utility Administrative Committee formulates, creates 
and recommends plans for the present and future use of utilities and 
equipment. 

The Committee consists of five members. Member terms are for a 
period of three years, with terms staggered such that the terms of no 
more than two members shall expire in any one year. 

The Municipal Utility Administrative Committee has had a vacancy 
since July 2016. That position has a term that expires January 2016. 
One volunteer to serve on that committee has been identified and 
lives in Town. There is one other volunteer for this committee but he 
has not yet returned for the winter. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Volunteer Interest Statement for the Municipal Utility Administrative 
Committee: 

Action Requested: 

• Dan Heaton 

Motion to appoint Dan Heaton to the Municipal Utility 
Administrative Committee with a term to expire January 2019. 



RECEIVED 
Town of Quartzsite 

FEB 112016 
TOWN CLERK 

OFFICE 

Volunteer Interest Statement 

Office use only: 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

PO BOX 2812 

QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 

928-927-4333 

Date Received: ________ _ Date Exp: _____ _ 

Copies To: ____________________ _ 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEATLY 

Name (Last, First , M.I. ): _ _ \. ....... ~=--=-~___,_____;,..< '---~.....-..:.......;c__.,.\._I __ """'"\:-________ _ 

Home Address/PO Box: - -=----------------- -----

Contact Phone Number: 

· Are You a U.S. Citizen OR Resident Alien: ~YES NO 

Are you registered to vote in La Paz County: ~ YES __ NO 

Present Employment/Position Held (Optional): - ~---'"---~- ~- --=----- --------

Address/Contact Number of Employer: _______ ___________ _ 

Professional/ Civic Activities: _ _ t........,.\1,....~t_.~=~::.a-k,-'-""::;_O=----'~=:::...$=-=l.O:c..:~=:L-..:1'-------

::C± ...l.-Education /Professional Experience: :,::::::::::!> L ea.,\.-~ t!..... , 'M. ~"°'"l ""' t5, 



,._i ,_ • 

... 

I am interested in serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal Library Board 

Cemetery Board 

Park & Recreation Board 

Board of Adjustment 

Personnel Advisory Board 

Planning and Zoning 

Municipal Property Corporation 

-
Municipal Utility Administrative Committee 

Health & Development Services Board 

Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Public Safety Retirement Board Other: __________ _ 

Please describe why you would like to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: ---------

~ ~~~-t- ~tt>~t" vl~ 
0£: tt\R, 'N\tJ~ "Q.,LQIA-L_ 0 ~\I..; \ ~l¾ 

What do you think you can contribute to the public by serving on this board, commission, etc.?: 

Are you available to attend early morning meetings? _i_ YES NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meetings? _i,_YES __ NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetings? 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @ 928-927-

4333. 

Date: _2_/_ri_{_l_l., __ 

/ 


